Kingston Beach SLSC Annual Report 2014 / 2015 Season



Contents

Secretary's Declaration	3
Committee / Operational Positions – Incumbents	3
Sponsors	4
President's Report	5
Office Bearer's Reports	7
Lifesaving Officer - Patrol Report	7
Junior Activities Report	8
Senior Activities	10
Financial Report	15
Member Recognition	16
Club Awardees – 2014 / 15	16
State / National nominations – awardees	17
Surf Sports Representatives	17
Member Awards	18
Season Statistics	21
Rescues	21
Attendance	21
First Aid	21
Patrols	22
Patrols	22
Past Club Awardees	23

Secretary's Declaration

I have pleasure in submitting the Kingston Beach Surf Life Saving Club 2014 / 2015 Annual Report and statements of accounts to the Annual General Meeting (AGM) on the 26th July 2015.

Fiona Thompson Honorary Secretary

Committee / Operational Positions - Incumbents

Club Committee;

1. President; Paul Munday

2. Vice Presidents Philippa Lohrey, Alexandra Garrott

3. Secretary Fiona Thompson

4. Treasurer Vacant

5. Committee Michelle Neill, Peter McKenna and Steve Dadswell

Club Captain; Vacant

Lifesaving Officer; Philippa Lohrey

Surf Sports; Vacant

Junior Activities; Sandra Gadsby, Peter McKenna, Carol Raspin, Fiona Thompson

Competition officer; Julie Morris
Youth Captain; Brent Munday
Registrar; Meagan Ball
Grants; Scott Ragg

Sponsors

National

Bonds Sea Road Volley

DHL Telstra Westpac

Club Sponsors

KBD Web Designs (Simon Stanbridge)
Bentleys Tasmania, Business Advisors
Kingborough Council
Mango Surf Craft
MyState Foundation
Sport and Recreation
Tasmanian Community Fund
Tasmanian Government

Event sponsors
Penny's Bakery Channel Court
Insygnia Hair and Beauty John McCormack
Big Bargain Bottle Shop
Redbill Surf Kingston
Capri Body Fashions Kingston
Tassal Pty Ltd
Sports Co Kingston
Sandy Bay Massage Centre
Aqua Shop
Ridge Packaging
Banjos Huonville



President's Report

It is with great pleasure that I present the president's report for season 2014/2015.

There are many sponsors and supporters that have assisted the club during the year. All our members are extremely grateful for your ongoing support and look forward to working with you again in the coming year. Through your support it has enabled:

- The securing of new equipment for front line services both on the beach and for emergency responses
- The running of education programs
- The development of community events, in particular the Ocean Swimming.

Congratulations to our patrolling members that have contributed significantly in keeping Kingston Beach environs safe and assisted many organisations undertake their water based activities safely.

Some of the notable statistics include:

- In excess of 2300hours of volunteer patrol and water safety duties
- 29 x 1st Aid incidents
- 151 x Preventative Actions
- 23 x rescues
- Beach Visitors during Patrol hours grew 30% from 29000 to 38000 people

There has been significant effort put into Member training over the past twelve months, with this being recognised at the annual dinner and later in this report. It has allowed our volunteers to be able to manage a variety of difficult situations successfully. Many thanks to the trainers and assessors that have contributed significant hours to ensure the ongoing development of our member base.

A new initiative from Surf Life Saving Tasmania this season was the introduction of Youth Development camps, which have provided opportunities to develop many hands-on and leadership skills. A number of our members have been able to take the opportunity to participate. Their personal development as a result of these camps is significant and SLST is to be commended for this initiative.

The combined exercises held with Tasmania Police and SES leading up to the start of last season, provided members with opportunities to improve not only operational skills and relationships, but to develop an understanding between the organisations of each other's capabilities. The training involvement by our members in these exercises was significant, and included one exercise, which was conducted from our storage facility at Kingston Beach. The value of this training cannot be understated, and we look forward to seeing more members participate in the coming season as the club continues to develop its emergency response capabilities.

A small number of members took up the opportunity to take on the bigger clubs this year across all sections of the lifesaving championships. Well done to the team on some outstanding results. Philippa and I are looking forward to taking a larger team next season.

Our members continued to perform well within surf sports at National and State competitions, with members ever expanding their skills and developing their competitive edge, some of the stand outs being:

- Senior State team representation at the Inter state championships
- State team representation in the Southern States competition
- Members attending the "Aussies" in Queensland during April
- Two teams to the Young Guns surf boat rowing in Victoria
- Numerous exceptional results at a state level.

The personal development of not only competition skills but also team spirit has been great to see. I am sure there will be some very exciting results in the coming years.

The support team behind our competitors in Coaches, Officials and parents needs to be commended on the time that they contribute behind the scenes.

The committee has worked tirelessly this past year not only dealing with normal functions, but has contributed significant additional effort to finding a solution to the club's lack of suitable facilities. I would like to thank all of the members and parents that have contributed their time in pursuing a suitable outcome for the members, regardless of the hurdles that were placed in our way.

Funding secured to date is some \$600,000, \$300,000 from the state government and \$300,000 from the Tasmanian Community Fund. I would like to thank both of these entities for their support and belief in what we are doing. This amount of money will provide for stage 1 of the development, with additional funds still to be raised.

Earlier this year, thanks to some prompting from an extremely well supported petition, the Kingborough Council provided an opportunity to work towards a Joint Venture development that will meet the needs of the club. Significant work has been undertaken and a presentation and workshop with the Council and Councillors was undertaken last month. A report on the proposed project is being discussed at the July council meeting, with a positive outcome, it will see the club being in a position to progress through the development processes, seeking the necessary approvals to start construction.

Thank you to all the hard working members that have made this past season so enjoyable and allowed the club to continue growing and succeeding in all aspects of our activities.

Paul Munday

President

Office Bearer's Reports

Lifesaving Officer - Patrol Report

The 2014/2015 season proved to be a very successful lifesaving season for Kingston Beach Surf Lifesaving Club. Under our lifesaving agreement, we are required to perform a minimum of 10 hours per weekend and every public holiday between 1st December and 31st March with a fully operational patrol including IRB driver and crew and ARTC operator.

A big thank you must go to all our volunteer patrolling members who willingly gave up their time to patrol our beaches. A particular thanks to the 8 patrol captains who were responsible for organising and leading the patrol teams over the season. These were Grant Raspin, Paul Munday, Peter McKenna, Kelly McInnes, Kelly Dyer, Sandra Gadsby, Steve Dadswell and Philippa Lohrey.

Over the course of the season we as a club patrolled for a massive 2295 hours. Whilst on patrol, we supervised close to 39000 beach goers, performed 23 rescues, retrieved 1 lost child, dealt with 29 first aid incidents and performed 150 preventative actions.

As a volunteer organisation, it is wonderful to see the dedication of members in fulfilling their patrol obligations. Members did an excellent job of swapping where needed and ensuring all patrols were adequately covered.

Very big thanks must go to the 11 members who performed over 45 hours of patrolling for the season. These were Sandra, Bridget, Claire, Maddie Fasnacht, Maddie Lohrey, Philippa Lohrey, Paul Munday, Peter McKenna, Adam Brusch, Sam, Lohrey Tyler Mason, Andrew Fogarty, Josh Raspin, Brent Munday, Ben Glancy and Josh Glancy. Special mention must be made of Adam Brusch who gained his SRC earlier this season, and in his first year patrolling, completed a commendable 63.5 hours.

This year members of Kingston Beach Surf Club gained a record 85 awards, including SRC, Bronze Medallion, Advanced Resuscitation, Senior First Aid, IRB crew, IRB Driver, Recreational Water Craft, Silver Medallion Aquatic Rescue, Silver Medallion Basic Beach Management, Spinal Management and Training Officer. Without the time and dedication these members have given to gaining these awards, we would not be able to fulfill our patrol obligations and provide the quality of service that we currently do.

During the season we were asked to perform water safety at a variety of different events including ocean swims, school groups, high school surf league, triathlons etc. We received a lot of positive feedback from organisations about our professionalism and service.

At our annual dinner Sam Lohrey was awarded the U19 Surf Lifesaver of the Year and Paul Munday the Surf Lifesaver of the Year.

This year Kingston Beach SLSC had great success at the Statewide Lifesaving Championships, taking out first place in the Open Patrol Team, first and second place in the Open First Aid competition and third place in the U/19 First Aid Team. We also achieved wonderful results in the individual Lifesaver events, with Dylan Davey taking out first place in

the Open Men's Champion Lifesaver, Bridget Fasnacht first place in the Under 19 Women's Lifesaver, Claire Mackintosh 2nd place in the Under 19 Womens Lifesaver and Sam Lohrey taking out 3rd place in the Open Mens Champion Lifesaver. We also achieved excellent results in tube races, board and rescue races. The lifesaving competition provides a wonderful opportunity to practice first aid and patrolling skills in a scenario-based environment.

Thanks again to all our members for your dedication in making this season such a success.

Philippa

Life Saving Manager

Junior Activities Report

November 2014 saw a record number of Nippers on the beach on Sunday mornings. It was all hands on deck as Sandra Gadsby marshalled her team and a good time was had by all. With the help of parents and our invaluable cadets, Nippers enjoyed rotating through their beach and water activities, learning life skills and generally having fun. Peter McKenna worked his magic with the ever-enthusiastic 'Seahorse' age group. Pied Piper Pete could be seen leading a gaggle of tiny Nippers into the Kingston swell, as parents sipped their lattes. The project for next season is for less latte sipping and more activity with the Nipper parents!

This year we farewelled from Nippers Adam Brusch, Oliver Lohrey, Jack Philipps, Jonothan Spinks and Phoebe Talbot, Jono was our club's nominee for Junior Life Saver of the Year and was the quintessential graduating Nipper, doing our club proud.

Tuesday night training commenced in January, under the watchful eye of Sandra Gadsby, for those Nippers wanted to train either for fitness or to compete at Statewide Carnivals. Our Nippers faced challenging conditions at the relocated carnival at Seven Mile Beach. They were more than up to the challenge and the big swell did not deter our lively lot.

Later in the year we were well represented at the Junior State Titles in Burnie. All members participated in the spirit of the Carnival, with some impressive individual and team results. All our Nippers made our club proud, and are to be commended for their sportsmanship and team spirit.

Competition place getters at the state titles were:

Under 9's

Archie Peart 2nd board race, 3rd swim/wade

Under 10's

Lucy Stubbs 3rd beach sprint

Under 13's

Alex Smith 1st surf race, 1st board race, 2nd ironman

Tallow Peart 1st ironman, 3rd surf race 3rd board

Boys team events 1st board rescue, 1st surf and teams, 1st board relay, 2rd beach relay





Senior Activities

The statewide carnival series had an enthusiastic level of participation from the club. There was strong participation at the Penguin, Ulverstone and Carlton Park statewide carnivals. At Burnie, which clashed with the surf rowers Youth Stampede, the club was well represented by an under 15s contingent. The Club was ranked fourth overall at these carnivals. Some competitors also competed at the Bridport special events carnival.

The senior state championships were held at Carlton Park and Kingston Beach sent its largest ever team with 21 competitors, 6 more than last year. The team members were: Fergus Aitken, Flo Cameron, Molly Clerk, Dylan Davey, Bridget Fasnacht, Aiden Fenney, Andrew Fogarty, Matthew French, Alex Hamilton, Nathan Gadsby, Ben Glancy, Josh Glancy, Sam Lohrey, Anna Mackintosh, Claire Mackintosh, Tallow Peart, Josh Raspin, Tyler Raspin, Alex Smith, Will Smith and David Spinks.

There was a mixture of highlights and lowlights.

The highlights included these impressive first placings:

Josh Glancy
 Open mens beach sprint

Will Smith Under 15 mens beach flags, under 15 mens beach sprint

Bridget Fasnacht Under 19 womens beach flags

Kingston Beach finished a close 6th place year behind Devonport, Ulverstone, Burnie, Carlton Park and Clifton Beach.

Looking at the raw 'stats', it may not seem such a successful year: Finishing 6th compared to 5th last season; and 4 first placings compared to 8 last season. However, it is great to see several new members and the club's numbers in the under age groups is very strong. Many members travel to most carnivals, have a go, and are an integral part of the team without being champions.

However, will the state championships be remembered for these lowlights? Aiden landed on the surf boat rowlock which resulted in some painful broken ribs and a trip to hospital. Nathan was landed on in the open flags and hyper-extended his elbow. This subsequently had an unfavourable impact on his beach sprints.

Senior competitors were also active interstate.

In January, Will Smith, Josh Raspin and Tallow Peart represented our club in Torquay at the 2015 Southern States Challenge. Will was also the captain of the Tasmanian team. All participants competed strongly, with Will fortunate enough to take out the beach sprint event and come runner up in the beach flags.

Also in January, Claire, Brent and Bridget headed up to the Sydney northern beaches to compete at the annual interstate championships. Representing Tasmania, they competed on the beach in their respective age groups and also did some runs for the water event relays. Brent went considerably well, claiming a bronze in the beach flags and the girls found it a wonderful experience, considering the low numbers of girls competing in Tasmania and most of the other states having track sprinters as their state reps.

All three then represented Kingston Beach at the Manly and Freshwater carnivals in Sydney. Bridget came 5th in the beach flags final at Manly and Claire finished 6th in the beach flags final at Freshwater.

It was a great experience for Claire, Brent and Bridget and many positive comments were made about the Tassie crew while up there, with the organisation team saying it was the most competitive team they have had in a long while.

Will Smith also competed in the inaugural Aussies Youth Weekend at Kirra Beach in Queensland. He enjoyed the challenge of competing on a bigger stage, reaching the quarter finals in both the beach sprint and flags.

Dylan Davey competed at the Aussie for the first time. Dylan made it through 3 rounds of beach flags; Missed out on the quarter finals in the ski race by one spot due to the whole field catching a wave; Missed out on the quarter finals by one place in the tube race; and, in the open champion lifesaver, came 10th overall after being placed 4th and 5th in all the physical events and, in his own words, "was let down by the theory and resuscitation".

It is great to see these competitors representing Kingston Beach at the Aussies. Anyone can enter and it is an amazing atmosphere and invaluable experience. The 2016 Aussies will be held on the Sunshine Coast from 16th-24th April, which is the last week of the school holidays.

Thank you to Sandra Gadsby for coaching the cadets, ably assisted by David Spinks who conducted water based coaching, and to the parents for being long distance taxis, team managers and officials.

Unlike established clubs, the number of older experienced senior competitors, within Kingston Beach SLSC, to pass down their knowledge is a bit thin. The club has a large and enthusiastic group of cadets so my parting suggestions for the next season are:

- 1. More specialist coaching from within the club and externally. Many of our cadets are ready to go to the next level.
- 2. Get a big team to go to the 2016 Aussies. It would be great experience and lots of fun at the same time. Plus, it is on the Sunshine Coast and in the school holidays so no excuses!

Well done everyone!

David Gadsby, with contributions from Bridget Fasnacht, Dylan Davey, Will Smith and Carol Raspin.



Masters

Master State Championships

This year, the Master State Championships moved to Bridport SLSC for the first time. The Masters was part of a great weekend of surf sports with both a round of the Navy Series and a statewide selected events junior and senior carnival. It was great to have the support of other club members there to compete in the other carnivals.

Kingston Beach had a large increase in numbers competing (from 2 last year to 6 this year). For the first time, Kingston Beach had a surf boat team, the Kingston Kodgers, consisting of Fogs, David Spinks, David Gadsby, Grant Raspin and Jo Lohrey. The Kodgers trained hard before the competition and rowed really well at the carnival.

Competition on the day was very challenging with heavy driving rain at times reducing visibility, halting competition and resulting in the cancelation of the iron person races.

David Spinks was again our stand out competitor, placing 3rd in the over 40 ski and 1st in the board & surf races. The Kingston Kodgers were placed 3rd in the 180 male surf boats. Kingston's 150yr + mixed surf team were placed 2nd. First time competitor Philippa Lohrey was placed 3rd in the surf race and 2nd in the mixed surf team. David Gadsby again raced on the sand, placing 3rd in the over 50 2km beach run, 2nd in the flags and 6th in the beach sprint. Sandra Gadsby was placed 2nd in the open ski, 3rd in the over 50 surf race and 2nd in the mixed surf team.

As a result of all the hard work put in by our Masters team, Kingston Beach was placed joint 5th out of the 9 clubs competing. Let's do better next year so get training and have a great weekend away competing for your club.



Surf Boats

This is the second year that Kingston Beach SLSC has been competing in Surf Boat Rowing. In our first year we entered only one mixed u19 crew. In the 2014/15 season we managed to increase participation considerably entering an all-female crew, all male crew and a master's crew.

Our club represented the State at the Australian Surf Rowers League, Youth Stampede at Point Leo Victoria. This was a fantastic event with the club entering U23 women's team Bridget Fasnacht, Claire Macintosh, Maggie O'May, Anna Macintosh and u19 men's crew Ben Glancy, Josh Glancy, Sam Lohrey, Nathan Gadsby, Aiden Fenney.

Both crew had the experience of rowing against other youth teams from Victoria and South Australia. The u19 men's crew achieved a fantastic result coming in second place overall. The women's crew rowed off in the u23 division coming in equal 6th overall which in itself was commendable given Kingston crew consists of 16-17yr old women and their competitor towered over them and were more in the 23yr old region.

The 2015 Masters event saw the new master's crew "The Codgers" enter in their first competition. The crew had to contend with adverse conditions and enjoyed the action. The Codgers consisted of David Spinks, Grant Raspin, David Gadsby, Jo Lohrey. There is strong rumour that The Codgers intend to remain a solid crew for the 2015/16 season.

Kingston Beach Boaties participated in the state finals at Carlton Beach with the u19 men's team taking a silver in the reserves and the u19 women's team taking a bronze in the women's division. At the States, Kingston unfortunately had a wipe out in surf conditions resulting in Aiden Fenney tackling a rowlock as he went over the side. This resulted in Aiden receiving 3 broken ribs and a night in hospital. Mollie Clerk and Flo Cameron both enjoyed the surf and fun at the state finals.

It was a fantastic achievement for the club over the last season and the enthusiasm displayed by all competitors was outstanding.

Equipment Up Dates:

The club has purchased a new sweep oar and sweeps rowlock for the new season given the old wooden oar had received significant punishment and will be retired as a training oar/spare. The focus for the boaties is to raise enough funds to purchase a new set of rowing oars. Our current oars are a number of years old and are starting to deteriorate with age.

There is an opportunity for the club to raise some sponsorship dollars by raffling off advertising space on the surf boat and other club items and this is under consideration.

2015/16 Season:

Kingston Boaties are hoping to compete in the 2015/16 season at the Young Gun's event at Collaroy NSW in January and at the Australian Surf Rowers League, Navy Open at Shell Harbour NSW in February.

Presently there are discussions taking place to see if an exhibition type event may be able to be show cased at the Australia Day event that will lift the focus Kingston Beach SLSC, Surf Rowing and Surf Sports. This is seen as a fantastic opportunity given the crowd numbers and media coverage shown.

I would like to extend my thanks to the crew members, parents, partners, fellow club members and committee for supporting surf rowing.

Andrew Fogarty (Fogs)

Surf Boat Captain



Financial Report

I am pleased to present the Club's finance report for the year ended 30th April 2015

The club has maintained its overall financial position during the season and maintained the strong financial position it was in at the end of last season. Major items to include:

- Surplus for the year was -\$4016.71. The expenditure of Grant funds in the 2015 financial year that were received during the 2014 financial year accounts for the negative surplus
- Income totalled club \$42133.29 plus Grants of \$327092
- Total Expenditure \$ 46149.50 plus grant expenditure of \$31305.18
- The net club equity has increased from \$65,287 to \$357,057.66
- Noting that \$300,000 has been received from DPAC and been invested in the building fund
- A grant of a further \$300,000 has been allocated from the Tasmania Community Fund, this is being held in trust by them until the council have finalised clubhouse plans, once finalised these monies will be transferred to the club

The club received a number of grants during the year which are represented within the accounts:

- DPAC; \$300,000 for the clubhouse
- Federal Government \$5000 for life saving
- Tasmanian Community Fund \$19,000 for the Can-Am

The club has identified a number of areas of concern, where costs were incurred on behalf of members but not re-couped. These include:

- Surf Sport activities
- Life Saving Training Activities

This will be addressed by the incoming committee to ensure processes are in place to easily identify participants and ensure the club is not incurring any un-budgeted costs.

Though the club has maintained its financial position, current revenue from memberships is insufficient to meet club running costs, and other revenue generating activities need to be considered and supported through fund raising, grants and sponsorships in order to fund all of the desired club activities and continue to provide funds for gear and asset purchases. Assistance in these areas is always being sought by committee, and any member assistance in this area is always welcome.

The club accounts are currently with our auditors, Bentley's Audit Pty Ltd, and I would like to thank them again for their ongoing support in providing their services at a very competitive cost. The financial statements as presented to the auditors are attached

Paul Munday

Acting Treasurer

APPENDIX A: Financial Statement

Member Recognition

Club Awardees - 2014 / 15

Junior Club Member of the year; Jonathan Spinks

Junior Volunteer of the Year Adam Brusch

Junior Club Athlete of the year; Alex Smith and Tallow Peart

Youth Athlete of the Year; Will Smith

Youth Surf Lifesaver of the Year; Sam Lohrey

Youth Volunteer of the Year; Sam Lohrey

Senior Athlete of the Year; Bridget Fasnacht

Masters Athlete of the Year David Spinks

Senior Surf Life Saver of the Year; Paul Munday

Club Captains Award; Andrew Fogarty

President's Award; Philippa Lohrey

Volunteer of the Year; Scott Ragg

State / National nominations - awardees

Surf Lifesaver of the Year;

2014/15	Nominee – Philippa Lohrey	
2013/14	Nominee – Philippa Lohrey	Nominee
2012/13	Nominee – David Gadsby	Nominee
2011/12	Nominee – Sandra Gadsby	Nominee
2010/11	Nominee – Sandra Gadsby	Nominee

Volunteer of the Year;

2013/14	Nominee – David Spinks	Nominee
ZUI3/I4	Nominee – David Spiriks	NOIIIIIEE

2012/13 Nominee - Sandra Gadsby State Awardee / National Nominee

U19 Surf Lifesaver of the Year;

2014/15	Nominee – Sam Lohrey	
2013/14	Nominee – Fletcher Chorvat	Nominee
2012/13	Nominee – Brent Munday	Nominee

U19 Athlete of the Year

2014/15	Nominee- Bridget Fasnacht	
2013/14	Nominee – Fletcher Chorvat	Nominee

Team of the Year

2014/15 Boat Crew

Trainer of the Year;

2014/15 Philippa Lohrey

Youth Athlete of the Year

2014/15 Will Smith

Surf Sport Team Representatives

2015 State Team Representative Claire McIntosh, Bridget Fasnacht, Brent Munday

2014 State Team Representative Brent Munday

2015 Southern Sates Representatives Will Smith, Josh Raspin and Tallow Peart

2014 Southern State Representatives Will Smith

2013 Southern State Representatives; Moira Black, Josh Raspin,

Bridget Fasnacht, Nathan Gadsby

2012 Southern States Representatives;2011 Southern States Representatives;Brent Munday

Member Awards SRC

Adam Brusch Alex Smith Jacques Stevenson Jono Spinks Josh Ragg Oliver Lohrey Phoebe Talbot Tallow Peart Typer Raspin Sophie Edwards

Bronze medallion

Alex Hamilton Anna Mackintosh Grant Raspin Josh Raspin Maddie Lohrey Maggie O'May Matthew French Ryan Talbot Tyler Mason Will Clerk Will Smith

Advanced Resuscitation Techniques Certificate

Anna Mackintosh Bridget Fasnacht Claire Mackintsoh Nathan Gadsby

Junior Coach

Aiden Fenney Anna Mackintosh Ben Dadswell Ben Glancy Bridget Fasnacht Claire Mackintsoh Fletcher Chorvat Flo Cameron Grant Raspin Josh Glancy Molly Clerk Nathan Gadsby Peter McKenna Sam Lohrey

Senior First Aid

Aiden Fenney Alan Barton Anna Mackintsoh Ben Dadswell Ben Glancy Bridget Fasnacht Claire Mackintsoh David Spinks Dylan Davey Fiona Thompson Jo Lohrey Julie Morris Nathan Gadsby Peter McKenna Rachel Glancy Sam Lohrey

Spinal Management

Anna Mackinstosh Bridget Fasnacht Claire Mackinstosh Nathan Gadsby Philippa Lohrey Sam Lohrey

RWC

Andrew Fogarty

IRB Driver

Brent Munday

IRB Crew Certificate

Ben Fogarty Dylan Davey Fletcher Chorvat Josh Glancy

Training Officer ARTC

Philippa Lohrey

Training Officer BM

Philippa Lohrey

Silver medallion Aquatic Rescue

Bridget Fasnacht Claire Mackintosh Fergus Aitken Peter McKenna Philippa Lohrey Sam Lohrey Kelly McInnes

Silver Medallion Basic Beach Management

Andrew Fogarty Bridget Fasnacht Claire Mackintosh Jacinta Morrison Marg Little Paul Munday Peter McKenna Philippa Lohrey Sandra Gadsby

National Patrol Long Service Awardee's

Though the club is still young, some of our members have been involved in Lifesaving activities for a significant time. The club is proud to recognise the service of these members and acknowledge their contribution to Surf Life Saving over the years.

5 Year National Patrol Service Award;

Fletcher Cheviot, Ben Dadswell, Kelly Dyer, Bridget Fasnacht, Nathan Gadsby, Scott Ragg.

Fletcher, Ben, Bridget and Nathan, first joined the club as Nippers and have gained many surf lifesaving awards. They are leaders amongst our youth and provide a positive image to the younger members of the club.

Kelly and Scott, both joined as nipper parents wanting to help out, and are now leaders and significant contributors in their respective areas of involvement within the club.

10 Year National Patrol Service Award;

Sandra Gadsby; Joined Kingston Beach activities in 2004/5, and commenced her patrolling in 2005. Sandra has gained numerous surf related awards and been recognised at a state level for her contributions, including Volunteer of the Year and Surf Life Saver of the year. She has held many roles including Committee, junior activities coordinator, Coach, water safety coordinator and event organiser. She is active in youth development, coaching and ocean swimming.

Marg Little; Joined Clifton Beach SLSC in 2004, and has been involved in all aspects of Patrolling and Lifesaving, recently joining the Search and Rescue team as part of Kingston Beach SLSC. Marg has committed many hours to providing water safety for events and surf sports carnivals and been and active official.

15 Year National Patrol Service Award;

Kelly McInnes; Commenced her lifesaving involvement in 1996 at Kingston Beach as a nipper, gaining her Surf Rescue Certificate in 1999 and Bronze medallion in 2001. Kelly has been an active competitor and patrolling member at both Clifton Beach and Kingston Beach. She has served a committee member, Training officer, first aid officer and Patrol Captain. She has attended several national development camps and provides mentoring and leadership to our youth

Paul Munday; Gained his Surf Rescue Certificate in 1998 and Bronze medallion in 2000 and actively patrolled at both Clifton Beach and Kingston Beach gaining numerous awards along the way. He is actively involved in coaching, member training and assessing, and officiating having gained his Level 2 Official accreditation last year. An active committee member at club and state levels with various roles including, lifesaving, junior activities coaching, and is currently the founding president at Kingston Beach. Paul has been recognised at a state level as Volunteer of the year and Surf Life Saver of the Year.

Season Statistics

Rescues	2010 - 2011	2011 - 2012	2012 - 2013	2013 – 2014	2014- 2015
Preventative Actions	38	108	56	49	151
No Gear Rescue Tube					
Rescue Board	2			2	6
IRB	8	37	9	2	17
Other	1				
Total	49	145	65	53	174

Attendance	2010 - 2011	2011 - 2012	2012 - 2013	2013 – 2014	2014- 2015
Sign On	2007	5152	5486	8819	12603
Mid Patrol	9489	9142	9883	12919	18341
Sign Off	5536	6091	4951	8114	7891
				20052	20025
Total	17032	20385	20320	29852	38835

First Aid	2010 - 2011	2011 - 2012	2012 - 2013	2013 – 2014	2014- 2015
Fractures / Dislocations		4			
Major Wounds		2	1		
Minor Cuts / Abrasions	9	22	11	27	16
Minor Marine Stings		1		26	8
Other	9	12	8	8	5
Resuscitation					
Spinal					
Total	18	41	20	61	29
Incidents requiring an Ambulance	1		2	0	0

Patrols

Patrols	2010 - 2011	2011 - 2012	2012 - 2013	2013 – 2014	2014- 2015
Make-Up	0	22.5	44	11	4.75
Rostered	604.25	841	1391	1351.50	1542.75
Substitute	32.75	126	199.75	215.75	200.5
Visitor	0	44.75	12	0	
Voluntary	63	103.5	261.75	226.50	273.5
Water Safety	276.75	291.75	340.5	440.25	374.25
Total Hours Patrolled	976.75	1429.5	2249	2245	2395.75

Past Club Awardees

Junior Club Member of the year;	2013/14	Will Smith
	2012 / 13	Moira Black
	2011 / 12	Ben Dadswell
	2010 / 11	Adair Morrison
Junior Club Athlete of the year;	2013/14	Will Smith
	2012 / 13	Alex Smith
	2011 / 12	Nathan Gadsby
	2010 / 11	Nathan Gadsby
Youth Athlete of the Year;	2013/14	Bridget Fasnacht
	2012 / 13	Brent Munday
	2011 / 12	Brent Munday
	2010 / 11	Brent Munday
Youth Surf Lifesaver of the Year;	2013/14	Sam Lohrey
	2012 / 13	Brent Munday
	2011 / 12	Brent Munday
	2010 / 11	Brent Munday
Youth Volunteer of the year	2013/14	Bridgett Fasnacht
	2012 / 13	Bridgett Fasnacht
Senior Athlete of the Year;	2013/14	Fletcher Chorvat
	2012 / 13	David Spinks
	2011 / 12	David Spinks
	2010 / 11	David Spinks
Masters Athlete of the Year	2013/14	David Spinks
Senior Surf Life Saver of the Year;	2013/14	Philippa Lohrey
	2012 / 13	David Gadsby
	2011 / 12	Steve Dadswell
	2010 / 11	Sandra Gadsby
Club Captains Award;	2013/14	Fletcher Chorvat
	2012 / 13	Fletcher Cheviot
	2011 / 12	Philippa Lohrey
	2010 / 11	Tara Schmidt
President's Award;	2013/14	David Spinks
	2012 / 13	Grant Raspin
	2011 / 12	David Gadsby
	2010 / 11	Gadsby Family
Volunteer of the Year;	2013/14	Paul Munday
	2012 / 2013	Sandra Gadsby
	2011 / 12	Sandra Gadsby
	2010 / 11	Jacinta Morrison